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In the %pring of 1865 a circulating libr-ry was gtarted by 7.8,
Boughton in the Wartman building which stood at 735 “asseachusetts
street, ¥r 7 _ughton had about #150. worth of boois and ‘oaned them
at ten cents a week, or furnished an annual ticket for £5.00. The

moverent was porular but not profi‘able for ¥r. Bgughton, 80 a vesar

later a library orgenization was or =nized. A 1ibr-rian was appointed
temporarily, ner &71ary IiXec &b $1007 06 qo=rees—na %@——e%:t‘,%ﬁeﬂa‘A
The dueg wer~ fifty centes = month, or fifteen cenis = week.,

Many were the ways in thsse early times by which funds were raised to
support such n institution, There wer geries of theatricals and tableazus,
gociis, festivals, exc. rsiocns, dona&iJns of al. kinds. lot only books
were do ated but = kird friend gave = set of chess uen which wns rented
out at twenly=-iive ce ts ser session., Them tugfa was the lecture course
that was worthy of a generous patronage snd which must have brought in a
goodley sum for the purchase of books. Aimong distinguished people who
spoke for ths cause ware ngyard Taylor, Ralph ¥aldo "nerson, Anna
nickenson, Theodore Tilton, Hornee Creeley, "rs. luey S'one and <,7,

Hewlett. During the first two uears of .the exis ence of the ~gsociation

76 volumes were purchsced =n’ 150 weore donatel; — SR

1a September, 1871 the city took over the ibrary and it was moved
into the Léwrence ¥ational Tank buildi g where it occupied roomes on
the second floor. ¥rs. Helen Criswold who had been the libr=rian was
succeasded by re Phodn Trask who resigned i, 1885 =and ¥'s Mary F.
Simpson took un the work, Mre. Sispson was librarian for seventeen vears.
In 1902 shw w s succeeded by Yrs. Nellie TPeatty, the daugh-er of Mrs.
Griswold, the .ibrarisn of =~ half o century before.,

L.ring al. of these years, the 1library h:d .een gradunlly inereasing in

gize and influence. It now possessed about 6000 volumes. patrons pald one
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dollar £ year for the use of the books, and though the library w
nominally under the control of the city cotincil, the income of the
librarian depended partly upon the slae of tickets.

At the time that Andrew Carnegle wae making his generous gifts to
public libraries, loyal fr%pnde in Lawrence, led by ¥eiepeter Wmery, wey

" able to sccure for our citi a Carnegile building. ¥r. Carnegie gave
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F27500.00 for = building upon the condition thet the city raise by
taxation £2750.00 a year for maintenance. Thi=z neebscitated the

organization of a free public library under the staie law., Mrs. C. P.
Grovenor donated the site =t the corner of Tarren and Vermont streels
upon which to erect a building. In 1804 the building was completed and
formally opened December 286,

In the mezntime Mrs. Beatty hod been making & study of modern
1ibrary seience and had commenced cataloging the books. To lirs. Beatly
more than to any other person Te the people of Lawrence indebted for =
gplendidly organized library.

In 1918 Mrs. Beatty married Mr. 2. L, Palmer and was succeeded by

Miss Virginia Edwards who had been ~mseistant since the COarnegie library was
. — _—- P o

established., Mise Tdwards died in 1920 and her place was filled by the
present librarian, ¥isse Lillian J. Constant.

During these yvears the book collection had been growing. fpace was
£fi1ling up and it was necessary to think of some way to expand. Another
of our generous friends was Tready ®ith = solution. M¥re. Eleanor Henley
provided the children with a new room &ndiin 1923 the children's department

moved down stairs into their attractive quarters,
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The library now has a book collection of 20,792 volumes and with an

adequate support from the city. the librarian need no longer depend

upon the f£iuctuating fees for her gompensation.



